From: Yu. Olivia, EMNRD

To: “Blackaller, Carolyn J"; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD; Mann. Ryan
Cc: Ericson, Dean

Subject: RE: Energy Transfer Oil Center Blowdown Initial C-141 11/05/2018
Date: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 10:08:00 AM

Attachments: 1RP5259_0il Center Blowdown Initial C-141 11052018.pdf

Good morning Ms. Blackaller:

Please note that
o Since the surface and minerals ownerships was already known, as written on the C-141 form, please remember to include
NMSLO in all release notifications and report submittals.
o s this release from the Qil Center pipeline connected to the 0O-29 pipeline? 1RP-5044, which occurred on 5/1/2018, is in the
vicinity.

The 1RP for this incident is

‘ 5259 | 11/7/2018 | A | ETC Texas Pipleine, LTD. | Qil Center pipeline | | 21S-36E-21D 10/22/2018

Please remember to include this 1RP identifier to all communications.
Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Blackaller, Carolyn J <Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>

Subject: [EXT] Energy Transfer Qil Center Blowdown Initial C-141 11/05/2018

Good morning, Olivia and Christina

Please find appended to this email the Initial C-141 for a blowdown that occurred at the Qil Center Discharge line on 10/22/2018. |
have appended calculations, but | am still waiting on photos from Operations.

Warm Regards,

Forbes | 2018

-—* ENERGY MERICA'S
== TRANSFER OYERS

Carolyn J. Blackaller
Sr. Specialist
Environmental

0:817.302.9766
C:432.238.8421
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